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MAR 7 1985

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director, Division of Einergency Preparedness

and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. uclear egi a ry Commission

~
FROM: char . Krim,

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological

Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Exercise Report for the Vermont Yankee Nuclear
Power Station

During a recent administrative review associated with Federal Enemrgency
Management Agency (FEMA) exercise evaluation process, we discovered that the
report transmitted to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) on the
February 18, 1982 Vermont Yankee exercise was in reality a June 9,1982 draf t
copy circulated to the FEMA Region I Regional Assistance Committee (RAC). It

was inadvertently forwarded to NRC on December 9,1983 as a final report.

The correct final report for the 1982 Vermont Yankee exercise is dated
August 23, 1982. We have attached a copy in case your files have not already
been updated to correct the error. We hope this has not caused any in-
convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Robert S. Wilkerson, Chief,
Technological Hazards Division at 287-0200.
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INFORMATION AND GUIDANCE MEMORANDUM
DATE: Se:tember 7,1982

NUMBER: R].NT 82
.

MEMORANDUM FOR: , Regional Assistence Covnittee (RAC)
Radiological Er,ergency Preparedness

-

-

Task Force (RED)
' a

FROM: Edward A. Thomas
RAC Chairman 7.

.

SUBJECT: Final Exer:ise Repcrt for Rowe Nuclear Power
Station and '.' err.ont Yankee Nuclear Power Station

We have attached a copy of each final Exercise Report for the

Rowe Nuclear Power Station and Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station.

Also; we are attaching a copy of letters to Massachusetts, Vermont and
.

New Hampshire requesting a schedule of corrective actions.
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